
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  
 

  THE WORKPLACE ATTRIBUTES INITIATIVE CURRICULUM 
 

FOR 
 THE WESTCHESTER COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES 

ON BEHALF OF THE OFFICE OF WORKFORCE INVESTMENT 
 

INFORMATIONAL SESSION 11/21/2014 3pm to 4pm 
 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
 
 
 
Q1: Does the curriculum need to be extensive and detailed? 
 
A1: Yes, the curriculum needs to be extensive and detailed for easy understanding and use. 
 
Q2: Should there pre and post- assessments of the participants? 
 
A2: Yes, but the proposer needs to indicate how this will be conducted to show effectiveness. 
 
Q3: Will this be taking place in a college setting? 
 
A3: This will be taking place in all of our youth programs. 
 
Q4: Could we partner with another entity? 
 
A4: Yes. 
 
Q5: Could we visit one of your youth sites? 
 
A5: Yes. 
 
Q6: Are you familiar with any best practices? 
 
A6: You need to research best practices and tell us about them in your proposal 
 
Q7: How about the project phases? 
 
A7: Once the contract is awarded, the contractor must stay within the time frame of each phase. 
 
 
Additional questions could be submitted in writing to Ali Tarchoun: att1@westchestergov.com  

mailto:att1@westchestergov.com

